

BRIAN KAURICH Production Sound Mixer

phone: 586.212.8184 | email: briankaurich@audiobrian.com | website: www.audiobrian.com

PERSONAL STATEMENT

With over 15 years of experience, I am fully dedicated to the art and science of recording sound. It is my objective to maximize efficiency and contribute a positive attitude at all times. I appreciate and enjoy working in the motion picture industry.

SKILLS

- Adept at capturing high-quality audio in difficult circumstances and working under severe time constraints.
- Advanced knowledge of post-production operations and requirements.
- Timecode synchronization engineering technician.
- Playback operator for music, dialogue, & sound effects to speakers, headphones, and hidden ear pieces.
- Advanced understanding of traveling with sound equipment. I have worked in California, Florida, Hawaii, Indiana, Illinois, Michigan, Nevada, New York, North Carolina, Tennessee, and Texas.

FEATURE FILM CREDITS

Saving Alex* (2019)
Harry & Meghan: A Royal Romance* (2018)
Michael Jackson: Searching for Neverland (2017)
Love by the 10th Date (2016)
Manson's Lost Girls (2015)
Beautiful & Twisted (2014)
Whitney (2014)
Petals on the Wind (2014)
A Country Christmas Story (2013)
Jodi Arias: Dirty Little Secret (2013)
Liz & Dick (2012)
Blue Lagoon: The Awakening (2012)
Meddling Mom (2012)
Of Two Minds (2011)
Drew Peterson: Untouchable (2011)
The Bling Ring (2011)
William & Kate (2011)
Smooch (2010)
Secrets in the Walls (2009)
Street Boss (2008)

SCRIPTED TELEVISION CREDITS

Twenties (TBS) 2018
Arranged (Pop TV) 2018
Black Jesus (Adult Swim) 2017
Rebel (BET) 2017
Ice* (Audience) 2016
Please Like Me* (ABC) 2016
Maron (IFC) 2015 - Ep 303
Prototype (SyFy) 2015
Faking It (MTV) 2013 - Pilot
Browsers (Amazon Studios) 2013

UNSCRIPTED TELEVISION CREDITS

Real Housewives of Orange County (Bravo) 2016-2019
Real Housewives of Beverly Hills (Bravo) 2015
Celebrity Wife Swap (ABC) 2013-2015
Wife Swap (ABC) 2013
Combat Pawn (TruTV) 2012
Hardcore Pawn (TruTV) 2010-2012

(*) = second unit sound mixer

EXPERIENCE

November 2009 to Current

SILVER SCREEN PICTURES - Studio City, CA

- Production sound mixer for 17 feature-length motion pictures and a multitude of scripted television projects.
- Responsible for recording dialogue and sound effects, as well as operating the playback of music when necessary.
- Managed a crew of professional sound technicians to assist with the recordings of each project.

April 2010 to January 2015

RDF USA/ZODIAK USA - Santa Monica, CA

- Production sound mixer for several unscripted television projects.
- Responsible for recording dialogue in a variety of locations and coordinating with a team of production sound mixers.

ORGANIZATIONS & AFFILIATIONS

I.A.T.S.E. Local 695 - Active member since 2011
Television Academy - Active member since 2015
Cinema Audio Society - Active member since 2016

EDUCATION & TRAINING

Film Production Certification (2003) - Motion Picture Institute
Industry Experience Roster - Contract Services
Safety Pass Program - Contract Services